
 
Memorandum 

  
 
To : Dan Porta, City Manager 
From : Chief Frank L. McCann 
Date : July 13, 2023 
Ref : Purchase of Clearview AI. 
 

 
I am requesting approval to purchase Clearview AI which is a database which will 
be used for facial recognition while conducting criminal investigation.  We do not 
currently have this type of software and it will help us solve criminal cases.  This 
database will save manpower hours and will make us more efficient and 
effective.  The initial cost for this database is $17,894.00 and after that the yearly 
subscription is $17,894.00.  This is a budgeted item and will be paid for utilizing 
federal asset forfeiture funds and the e-save and e-verify documents are on file.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


